
Automatic Bicycle and Pedestrian Counter RFP Questions  

• For the locations expected over the course of contract, how many are likely to have no power 
source nearby and how many do not have 24/7 power? 

o The number of locations to have no power source at the moment is not final but about 
4-5 locations will not have no power source.  

• What does WAMPO suggest as the data format and ingestion method for ArcGIS? 

o We prefer shape files with all the attribute information concerning the different count 
types. Excel and CVS files with exact latitudes and longitudes of the counters with 
fields and columns defining the count type and number. 

• Is WAMPO open to, or even favorable for, operating & conducting their own studies – utilizing 
their own staff and resources to relocate video equipment, uploading videos and data to 
platforms, maintaining equipment, etc.? or rather are you dependent on 
ʻconsulting/engineering” services to relocate and support study location changes? 
 

o WAMPO can conduct our own studies such as uploading videos and data to platforms. 
We would prefer to have consultant work with WAMPO to help with relocation, 
possible outside assistance can be considered.  

• Can you clarify the exact DBE% participation requirement for this opportunity? Any further 
calcification on DBE requirements would be greatly appreciated. 
 

o 0% 


